
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Purchasing Services 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ORIGINAL SPECIFICATIONS REMAIN 

UNCHANGED. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM # 3 

TO: All Bidders:                 DATE:  July 11, 2025 

       Temporary Staffing Cost Reduction Initiative 

       RFP# UH-P25-008 

 

FROM: Jennifer Eliopoulos                SUBJECT:  Addendum #3 

             Purchasing Manager 

        _______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ADDENDUM # 3                                  

 

The following constitutes Addendum #3 to the above referenced solicitation.  This 

addendum includes the following parts: 

 
The RFP has been cancelled. 

 

 

NOTE: Major revisions are included, please review carefully. 

 

It is the bidder’s responsibility to ensure that all changes are incorporated into the 

original RFP.  

 

All other instructions, terms and conditions of the RFP shall remain the same. 

 

 
 


